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14 September 2016 Locked Bag 14051
Melbourne City Mail Centre

- . Victoria 8001 Australia
Mr. David Ripper T:1300 360 795

Senior Metrology Engineer www.ausnetservices.com.au
Australian Energy Market Operator

Level 22, 530 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

GPO Box 2008
Melbourne VIC 3001

Dear David,

Re: Submission to include the Streetworx “OzLite LED23” decorative luminaire on the
AEMO Load Tables.

AusNet Services supports the initiatives in LED street lighting and recognises the benefits for
AusNet Services, Councils and users. Consequently, AusNet Services takes this opportunity to
inform the AEMO that it intends to use the OzLite LED23 subject to technical approval, and
supports its inclusion on the Unmetered Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points.

e “OzLite LED23” Decorative Luminaire
Should you have any queries regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact the

undersigned on 03-9679 4109.

Yours sincerely
Signed for and on behalf of AusNet Services

Saman De Silva
Principal Engineer Distribution Standards

AusNet Services (Distribution) Ltd / ABN 37 108 788 245



